

# Curriculum vitae

## Personal Information

<b>FIRST NAME / SURNAME</b>	<b>Sahar Babaei</b>
<b>ADDRESS</b>	Via Passeroni 2, 20135 Milano MI, Italy
<b>TEL</b>	+39-3516161361
<b>EMAIL</b>	Info.mahisiah@gmail.com
<b>INSTAGRAM</b>	Anahita.s.babaei
<b>WEBSITE</b>	Mahisiah.com
<b>LINKEDIN</b>	<a href="https://www.linkedin.com/in/anahita-mahisiah">linkedin.com/in/anahita-mahisiah</a>
<b>NATIONALITY</b>	Iranian
<b>DATE OF BIRTH</b>	08/11/1987
<b>GENDER</b>	Female
<b>QUICK BIO</b>	An Iranian Artist, Filmmaker , TV broadcaster, Actress, Model, Solo traveler, Writer and philosophy researcher based in Milan, Italy. Founder @MAHISIAH, Co-Founder @Soulver
<b>CURRENT PROJECT</b>	TV series in collaboration with Four Corners Media

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<b>DATES</b>	.2022- Present
<b>POSITION</b>	Co-director, Co-Writer, Presenter
<b>PROJECT</b>	Documentary TV series in collaboration with Four Corners Media Production
<b>DATES</b>	. 2022-Present
<b>POSITION</b>	Artist, Writer, Co-Director, Lead Actress
<b>PROJECT</b>	Art Film "Seeded" in Collaboration with Micah Garen - Production by Four Corners Media -
<b>DATES</b>	. 2021-2022
<b>POSITION</b>	Writer, Director, Lead Actress
<b>PROJECT</b>	Art film "Born to Stay" - Production by Parkway Play Production-Film is currently in Festivals

<b>DATES</b>	.2022
<b>POSITION</b>	Co-writer, Co-director, Lead Actress
<b>PROJECT</b>	Art Film "Icemorphosis" in Collaboration with Micah Garen - Production by Fourcorners Media, US.
<b>DATES</b>	.2019-2021
<b>POSITION</b>	Writer and broadcaster for the TV series "world's Strangest Hotels" on Volland Media- London
<b>PROJECT</b>	In collaboration with Hooman Sadeghloo, ' Production by Parkway Play Production , US.
<b>DATES</b>	2020-present
<b>POSITION</b>	Artist
<b>PROJECT</b>	Fine Art Editorial Photography in collaboration with Studio Parkway, Sweden.
<b>DATES</b>	.2016 - present
<b>POSITION</b>	Founder @ MAHISIAH Creative Studio
<b>OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES</b>	Creative Director, Designer
<b>ADDRESS</b>	Milano MI, Italy
<b>TYPE OF BUSINESS</b>	Independent Profession ( libero professionista)
<b>DATES</b>	2020- Present
<b>POSITION</b>	Co-Founder @ SOULVER drop of your soul
<b>OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES</b>	Campaign manager, Art director, Content Creator
<b>ADDRESS</b>	Bologna,Italy
	Wearable Art and Social empowering Campaign
<b>DATES</b>	2012-present
<b>POSITION</b>	Signed Fashion Model
<b>AGANCY</b>	The one models Milano, Olympia Models, Studio2fashion , Freelancer
<b>ADDRESS</b>	Italy, France
	2012-present
	Freelance Actress

Actress

.2020, Italy, Lead Actress in Award winning short film  
"In an hour and half", directed by Farzane Sotudehnia

.2019, Italy, Actress in Film "Lontano Dall'Iran"  
Directed by Niloofar Yamini

### Social Campaigns

.2015-2018 , Child Labour Campaign  
Educational workshop against child labour , In  
Collaboration with house of child labour "Imam Ali".

### Education and Training

<b>DATES</b>	2014- 2016
<b>QUALIFICATION AWARDED</b>	MS "Design and Engineering"
<b>INSTITUTION</b>	Politecnico Di Milano, Italy
<b>DATES</b>	2012- 2014
<b>QUALIFICATION AWARDED</b>	MA in "Art and Design"
<b>INSTITUTION</b>	Florence Design Academy - Florence, Italy
<b>DATES</b>	2011- 2012
<b>QUALIFICATION AWARDED</b>	M1 in "Theoretical Mathematics, Physics"
<b>INSTITUTION</b>	Universite de cergy-pontoise , Cergy, France
<b>DATES</b>	2007- 2011
<b>QUALIFICATION AWARDED</b>	BSc In "Theoretical Physics"
<b>INSTITUTION</b>	Science and Research university, Tehran, Iran
<b>DATES</b>	2016-2020
<b>QUALIFICATION AWARDED</b>	Honorary Diploma in Philosophy and Psychology
<b>INSTITUTION</b>	Private Research on Primal Philosophy under supervision of Proff. Aydin Areta

## Skills and Competences

<b>LANGUAGE SPOKEN</b>	Persian(native), English (fluent), Italian (Fluent)
<b>OTHER LANGUAGE(S)</b>	French (good) , Arabic (basic)
<b>SKILLS</b>	Painting, Programming, Photography, Film Editing, Modeling, Acting, Fine Art, Graphic Design, Video Editing, Mathematic, Physics, Philosophy, Psychology , Game Design , Writing, Diving, Basketball, Rock Climbing, Swimming, Parkour, Contemporary dancing
<b>COMPUTER SKILLS</b>	Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe InDesign, Davinci Resolve, Fortran programming, 3dsmax animation, Rhino 3d modeling, Professional Keynote